



Stéphane Lanau

Retail Manager

Paris, France

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

Spanish (Basic)

About

Retail expertise acquired within international Luxury and Premium Companies. Solution oriented, I demonstrate creativity for achieving strong performance in ultra competitive key business areas.

Leader and operational Manager focused on Team motivation, training and Development.

Brand Ambassador, I federate and take the teams by passing Brand DNA, Values and Strategy.

Demanding, but caring Manager, I transmit the taste of challenge and the willingness to surpass oneself.

Convinced importance given to people respect, empowerment and coaching is the Key for delivering a high level of results & Customer experience.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Arteum

HUGO BOSS

Ralph Lauren

S.T. Dupont

Experience



Retail Sales Director

Ralph Lauren | Jun 2014 - Jun 2019



Retail Sales Manager

Ralph Lauren | Feb 2008 - May 2014



Retail Manager

HUGO BOSS | Jan 2006 - Jan 2008



Store Manager

HUGO BOSS | Apr 2002 - Dec 2005



Country Manager

S.T. Dupont | Jun 2020 - May 2022



Chief Operating Officer

Arteum | Jun 2022 - Now

Education & Training

1991 - 1994

ISEA Business School, EDC Group

Master's Degree, Marketing & Management